
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Colin Smith <csmith@hg-group.co.uk> 

16 May 2011 15:33 

Steven Bell; 'Alan Coyle'; Stuart Lockhart 

Gregor Roberts 

RE: Hg Certificate 2 

EdinburghTrams-HgCertificate2-03Mayll.pdf 

As requested . Signed original with me for hand delivery . 

c 

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM 

Hg Consulting 

Chartered Surveyors 

20 Lynedoch Crescent 

Glasgow 

G3 6EQ 

Tel: 

Email: csmith@hg-group.co.uk 

Fax: 0141 354 0182 

Mobile 

� Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

If you do need to print me then please recycle me afterwards, thank you! 0 
This e-mail message is confidential and for use by the addressee only. If the message is received by anyone other than the addressee, please return the message 

to the sender by replying to it and then delete the message from your computer. Internet e-mails are not necessarily secure. Hg Consulting does not accept 

responsibility for changes made to this message after it was sent. Whilst all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the 

responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, opening or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems 

or data. No responsibility is accepted by Hg Consulting in this regard and the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate. 

Hg Consulting (Scotland) Limited trading as Hg Consulting, registered in Scotland SC204303. Registered Address - 292 St Vincent Street, Glasgow, G2 STQ 

From: Steven Bell [mailto:Steven.Bell@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 16 May 2011 15:18 
To: Alan Coyle; Stuart Lockhart 
Cc: Gregor Roberts; Colin Smith 
Subject: RE: Hg Certificate 2 

Alan 

Thanks for providing the detail for Stuart. tie has yet to receive Certificate Hg2. Do you have it yet? 

In addition, I will need to write to, and receive instruction from Dave to pay this, given MOV4 is still not executed. 

I'll give you a call this afternoon to discuss. 

Regards 

Steven 

Steven Bell 

Project Director 

TIE00107232 0001 



Edinburgh Trams 
Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh 
EH12 5HO 

Tel: (+44) ( 
Mobile: (+44) 
Email: steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk 

Find us online (click below): 

Moving the capital to a greener future 

From: Alan Coyle [mailto:Alan.Coyle@edinburgh.gov.uk] 
Sent: 16 May 2011 14:31 
To: Stuart Lockhart 
Cc: Gregor Roberts; Steven Bell; Colin Smith; Treasury 
Subject: Hg Certificate 2 

Stuart, 

Under Hg Certificate 2, there are two payments that will require to be made to Bilfinger Berger and Siemens. 

The amounts are as follows; 

BBUK £5,000,000 plus VAT £1,000,000 = £6,000,000 
Siemens £4,000,000 plus VAT £800,000 = £4,800,000 

Total payments £9,000,000 plus VAT £1,800,000 

Can you notify treasury in the morning of this requirement in order that the funds are available by lunchtime. Can you 
then ensure a same day payment is made to BB/S. 

Regards, 
Alan 

This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are 
addressed. 

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its 
contents to any other person. 

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by 
the recipient. 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or 

privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address 
above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with 
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control. 
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No liability is accepted for any hann that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility 

to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom oflnfonnation legislation and the Data Protection 

legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EHl 1 YT. 
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